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7921 Highway 87 South, Wall, Texas

Hosts: Wall Brethren Church and the
Tom Green County Historical Commission



WALL BRETHREN CHURCH

THIS CONGREGATION DATES FROM SUMMER 1929, WHEN CZECH-
SPEAKING BRETHREN FAMILIES FROM GRANGER, TAYLOR AND
ROWENA MOVED HERE. EARLY SERVICES WERE HELD IN WORSHIPERS®
HOMES. IN-FALL 1929, AN UNUSED METHODIST CHURCH IN WALL
BECAME THE PLACE OF WORSHIP. RECORDS SHOW 28 ACTIVE
MEMBERS IN THE FIRST SUNDAY SCHOOL AND WORSHIP SERVICES
WITH 19 COMMUNICANTS GATHERED TO WORSHIP THE SACRAMENT
OF HOLY COMMUNION IN OCTOBER 1929. THE CZECH LANGUAGE
WAS SPOKEN IN SUNDAY SCHOOL AND CHURCH SERVICES. THE
CONGREGATION PREVAILED UPON THE REV. JOSEF HEGAR, THEN
LIVING IN TEMPLE, TO BE THE FIRST PASTOR. IN 1933 MEMBERS
FORMALLY ORGANIZED AND WERE RECEIVED INTO.THE EVANGELICAL
UNITY OF THE CZECH MORAVIAN BRETHREN (LATER UNITY OF THE
BRETHREN) AT THE STATE CONVENTION HELD IN WEST.

IN 1936, MEMBERS BOUGHT A HALF-ACRE IN WALL FOR A FUTURE
CHURCH SITE AND MET FOR A_TIME IN FAIRVIEW. THE FIRST
PERMANENT CHURCH WAS DEDICATED IN JUNE 1937. AT THE STATE
CONVENTION HELD IN WALL IN 1947, THE UNITY OF THE BRETHREN
ADOPTED ENGLISH TO REPLACE CZECH AS THE OFFICIAL CHURCH
LANGUAGE. THE GROWING WALL CONGREGATION DEDICATED A
NEW CHURCH IN AUG. 1955, WITH THE FIRST CHURCH REMODELED
A5 A FELLOWSHIP BUILDING. NEW PARSONAGES (1966, 1977),
FELLOWSHIP BUILDINGS (1982, 2010) AND A NEW SANCTUARY (1994)
FOLLOWED AS THE CHURCH CONTINUED TO GROW. WALL BRETHREN
CHURCH SUPPORTS MANY COMMUNITY PROGRAMS, INCLUDING BOY
SCOUT TROOP 321 AND A SHARED COMMUNITY THANKSGIVING
SERVICE WITH ST. AMBROSE CATHOLIC CHURCH, MINISTRIES INCLUDE
THE BRETHREN YOUTH FELLOWSHIP (ORGANIZED 1956) AND THE
CHRISTIAN SISTERS (ORGANIZED 1937), WHO SUPPORT THE CHURCH
FINANCIALLY BY BAKING AND SELLING KOLACHES. WALL BRETHREN
CHURCH RECOGNIZES ITS RICH ETHNIC HISTORY AND THE DIVERSE
BACKGROUNDS AND TRADITIONS OF ITS CURRENT MEMBERS.

Everyone is invited to the Fellowship Building for svacina
(refreshments) following the outdoor ceremony.
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Sanctuary Program

Prelude..nencciieniiiininiiiincsinincsesssesensssssesessssssssessssssessessesnnennnenn CNESta Coffman

Presentation of the COlOrS...uererrererrerereenereeans cereenseereies «eeeen.BOY Scout Troop 321

Pledges to the Flags of the United States and the State Of TeXas.....wveererrererrerereensens
Nancy Trojcak Day, President - Concho Valley Czech Heritage Society and

Barbara Mikulik, Vice-President - Concho Valley Czech Heritage Society

Opening Words and Invocation: ......ccceceereene cereeees cereenressreeneenraene Pastor Tommy Tallas

Hymn #6: “Sing Praise to God Who Reigns Above”

WelComMe..inueeeicereerennns Roy Martin, President, Wall Brethren Church Board of Elders

Introduction of Special Guests and OfficialS....cecvereererrerreecerirnerneseeneennne. Pastor Tallas

Special: “Pojd' k Spasiteli!” (“Come to the Savior!”) .evreevreeseeneens Georgia Simcik

Czech Hymn (insert): MA PAN JEZIS, MA MNE RAD (Jesus Loves Me)

Introduction of the Church Historical Committee

We Read God's Word: Matthew 16:13-18

Special: “In This HOUSE,” ......ouueeueeeenne rrreenesrseenasennsneenneeenneeneenneees O RIEMENSchneider

Prayer

The congregation leaves the sanctuary to gather outside at the marker.

Welcome....................Golda Foster, Chair, Tom Green County Historical Commission
Texas House of Representatives Resolution.............The Hon. Drew Darby, State Rep.
Tom Green County Commissioners Court Resolution...The Hon. Aubrey DeCordova,
Tom Green County Commissioner Pct. 2
Presentation of Texas Historical Marker ........ccceeveeueeveeneeee. The Hon. Drew Darby and
The Hon. Aubrey DeCordova
Reading of the Marker Inscription....c..cceeveee. rereeeeieeearenaaes The Hon. Ralph Hoelscher
Tom Green County Commissioner Pct. |
Unveiling of the Marker
Acceptance Of Marker cicveceececrinneenneeciieennesseeesnnenseeneeeneeneenees | 1€ ReV. Tommy Tallas
Dedication Prayer & Benediction

- Group Photo -



